
From: Sharon Bodeker
To: Lee Vandervis
Subject: LGOIMA re Rattray St railway corridor
Date: Tuesday, 5 June 2018 12:29:51 p.m.
Attachments: Response letter to Cr Vandervis re railway corridor.pdf

Brief for feasibility study.pdf
Correspondance.pdf
Correspondence ONTRACK.pdf
Further correspondance.pdf
Hon Todd McClay.pdf
Impact Consulting Memo.pdf
Letter to Hon Todd McClay.pdf

Dear Cr Vandervis
 
Please find attached information requested about the Rattray St railway corridor.  I will send the
information through in three emails due to the size of the information being sent.  I apologise
that I did not get these to you late last week as promised.  Please note that I am still waiting for
attachments to a feasibility report (Appendices A to E), which I will send through to you as soon
as possible. 
 
Kind regards
 
Sharon Bodeker
Team Leader Civic
Dunedin City Council
 
50 The Octagon, Dunedin 9016; PO Box, 5045 Moray Place, Dunedin 9058, New Zealand
Telephone: 03 477 4000; ext: 3231| Mobile: 021 178 5337
Email: Sharon.bodeker@dcc.govt.nz | www.dunedin.govt.nz
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